
Government Departments:
Department of Agricutlture (USDA) http://www.usda.gov/
Department of Commerce (DOC) http://home.doc.gov
Department of Defense (DOD) http://www.defenselink.mil
Department of Energy (DOE) http://www.energy.gov
Department of Health & Human Services (DHHS) http://www.os.dhhs.gov
Department of Homeland Security (DHS) http://www.dhs.gov
Department of Justice (DOJ) http://www.usdoj.gov
Department of Transportation (DOT) http://www.dot.gov
National Institute of Health (NIH) http://www.nih.gov
National Science Foundation (NSF) http://www.nsf.gov

Area of Research: Federal Agency:
Advanced Materials
Dual Use Science & Technology Program (DUS&T) DOD (Army, Navy, Air Force)
http://www.dtic.mil/dust http://www.defenselink.mil
Air Force Defense Research Sciences Program DOD Air Force Officer of Scientific

Research
http://afosr.sciencewise.com
Center for Sponsored Coastal Ocean Research-Coastal Ocean
Program DOC
http://www.cop.noaa.gov/funding.html http://home.doc.gov
US Display Consortium Program DOD (DARPA)
http://www.usdc.org/ http://www.darpa.mil
Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA) DOD (DARPA)
http://www.darpa.mil http://www.darpa.mil
Research & Technology Development Program DOD (DARPA)
http://www.darpa.mil/cmo http://www.darpa.mil
Inventions and Innovation Program DOE
http://www.oit.doe.gov/inventions/ http://www.fe.doe.gov
National Industrial Competitiveness through Energy, Environment, and
Economics (NICE) Program DOE
http://www.oit.doe.gov/nice3 http://www.fe.doe.gov

Inertial Fusion Science in Support of Stockpile Stewardship Program DOE
http://www.dp.doe.gov/ifnif/grants.htm http://www.fe.doe.gov
Cancer Cause and Prevention Research Program DHHS

http://www.os.dhhs.gov
Innovations Deserving Exploratory Analysis (IDEA) Program DOT
http://www4.nationalacademies.org/trb/dive-idea http://www.dot.gov

Biotechnology
Agricultural Research Program-Special Grants USDA
http://www.reeusda.gov/ http://www.usda.gov
Pest Management Alternatives Program USDA
http://www.reeusda.gov/ipm/pmap.htm http://www.usda.gov

SBIR Resource Directory
Solid starting points for firms arranged by technology area.



Advanced Technology Program DOC
http://www.atp.nist.gov/ http://home.doc.gov
Unallied Science Program DOC
None given. http://home.doc.gov
Climate and Air Quality Research DOC
http://www.oar.noaa.gov/ORTA/SBIR/ http://home.doc.gov
Military Medical Research and Development Program DOC
http://www.usamraa.army.mil http://home.doc.gov
Environmental Management Science Program DOC
http://emsp.em.doe.gov http://home.doc.gov
http://www.em.doe.gov
Occupational Safety and Health Research Grants Program DHHS
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh http://www.os.dhhs.gov

Biomedical Technology Program National Center for Research Resources
http://www.ncrr.nih.gov/biotech.htm http://www.ncrr.nih.gov
Cancer Biology Research Program National Cancer Institute
http://www.nci.nih.gov/dcb/dcbhom.htm http://www.nci.nih.gov
Cancer Control Program National Cancer Institute
http://dcp.nci.nih.gov/DCP/ http://www.nci.nih.gov
Cell Biology and Biophysics Research Program National Cancer Institute
http:www.nigms.nih.gov http://www.nci.nih.gov

Heart and Vascular Diseases Research Program National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute
None given. http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov

Lung Diseases Research Program National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/nhlbi/grant2/dld/dld.htm http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov

Blood Diseases and Resources Research Program National Heart, Lung and Blood Institute
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/nhlbi/grant2/dbdr/dbdr.htm http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov

Diabetes, Endocrinology and Metabolism Research Program
Nat'l. Institute of Diabetes Diseases &
Digestive & Kidney Diseases

http://www.ep.niddk.nih.gov/divisions/dem/demhome.htm http://www.niddk.nih.gov/

Digestive Diseases and Nutrition Research Program
Nat'l. Institute of Diabetes Diseases &
Digestive & Kidney Diseases

http://www.niddk.nih.gov/fund/ddn_docs.htm http://www.niddk.nih.gov/

Clinical Research Related to Neurological Disorders
National Institute of Neurological
Disorders and Stroke

None given. http://www.ninds.nih.gov

Allergy, Immunology and Transplantation Research Program
Nat'l Institute of Allergy And Infectious
Diseases

http://www.niaid.nih.gov/research/Dait.htm http://www.niaid.nih.gov

Microbiology and Infectious Diseases Research
Nat'l Institute of Allergy And Infectious
Diseases

None given. http://www.niaid.nih.gov

Pharmacology, Physiology and Biological Chemistry Research
Nat'l Institute of General Medical
Sciences and Pharmacology

None given. http://www.nigms.nih.gov
Population Research Program Center for Population Research
None given.
Vision Research Program National Eye Institute



http://www.nei.nih.gov/ http://www.nei.hin.gov

Center for Medical Rehabilitation Research Program
National Institute of Child Health &
Human Dev.

http://silk.nih.gov/silk/NCMRR http://www.nichd.nih.gov/
Cancer Cause & Prevention Research Program National Cancer Institute
None given. http://www.nci.nih.gov
Cancer Detection & Diagnosis Research Program National Cancer Institute
None given. http://www.nci.nih.gov
Cancer Treatment Research Program National Cancer Institute
None given. http://www.nci.nih.gov
Injury Prevention & Control Research Program Injury Control Research Program
None given
Genetics & Developmental Biology Research Program Nat'l Institutes of Health; Dept HHS
None given.
National Center on Sleep Disorders Research Program Nat'l Institute of Health; Dept HHS
None given
Clinical Research Related to Neurobiological Disorders Program Nat'l Institute of Health; Dept HHS
None given.

Human Genome Research Program
National Human Genome Research
Institute

http://www.nhgri.nih.gov http://www.nhgri.nih.gov/
Biometry & Risk Estimation Program-Health Risks from Environmental
Exposures Nat'l Institute of Health; Dept HHS
None given.
Forensic DNA & R&D Program DOJ, National Institute of Justice
http://www.ncjrs.org/pdffiles1/nij/s1000425.pdf http://www.usdoj.gov

Computer & Information Science & Engineering Program
NSF, Directorate for Science &
Engineering

http://www.cise.nsf.gov/

Chemicals
Hydrologic Research Program DOC, NOAA
None given.

Military Medical Research & Development Program
DOD, US Army Medical
Research(MRMC)

http://www.usamraa.army.mil
Occupational Safety & Health Research Grants Program DHHS
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh http://www.os.dhhs.gov

Pharmacology, Physiology, and Biological Chemistry Research
Natl Institute of General Medical
Sciences

None given.
Population Research program Center for Population Research
None given.
Vision Research Program National Eye Institute
http://www.nei.nih.gov/ http://www.nei.nih.gov

Center for Medical Rehabilitation Research Program
Nat'l Institute of Child Health & Human
Dev.

http://silk.nih.gov/silk/NCMRR

Computer Hardware/Software
Dual Use Science & Technology Program (DUS&T) DOD
http://www.dtic.mil/dust http://www.defenselink.mil



Air Force Defense Research Sciences Program
DOD, Air Force Office Scientific
Research

http://afosr.sciencewise.com

New World Vistas Research Program
DOD, Air Force Office Scientific
Research

http://ecs.rams.com/afosr/
US Display Consortium Program DOD
http://www.usdc.org/ http://www.defenselink.mil
Research & Technology Development Program DOD
http://www.darpa.mil/cmo http://www.defenselink.mil
Inventions and Innovation Program DOE
http://www.oit.doe.gov/inventions/ http://www.fe.doe.gov
National Industrial Competitiveness through Energy, Environment, &
Economics (NICE3) Program DOE
http://www.oit.doe.gov/nice3 http://www.fe.doe.gov
Renewable Energy Research and Development Program DOE
http://www.eren.doe.gov http://www.fe.doe.gov
Biomedical Technology Program Nat'l Center for Research Resources
http://www.ncrr.nih.gov/biotech.htm
Cancer Biology Research Program National Cancer Institute
http://www.nci.nih.gov/dcb/dcbhom.htm http://www.nci.nih.gov
Cancer Cause and Prevention Research Program National Cancer Institute
See HHS http://www.nci.nih.gov
US Geological Survey Research & Date Acquisition Program DOI, (USGS)
http://www.usgs.gov/
http://erp-web.er.usgs.gov/

National Spatial Data Infrastructure Cooperative Agreements Program DOI (USGS)
http://www.fgdc.gov
National Center for Preservation Technology and Training Program DOI, National Park Service
http://www.ncptt.nps.gov
Innovations Deserving Exploratory Analysis (IDEA) Program DOT
http://www4.nationalacademies.org/trb/dive-idea National Academies
http://www.fra.gov.hsgt/
Engineering Grants Program NSF
http://www.nsf.gov/home/eng/start.htm http://www.nsf.gov
Geosciences Program NSF
http://www.geo.nsf.gov/ http://www.nsf.gov

Defense
Homeland Security DHS

http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/
http://www.dhs.gov/dhspublic/interapp/e
ditorial/editorial_0355.xml

Dual Use Science & Technology Program (DUS&T) DOD
http://www.dtic.mil/dust http://www.defenselink.mil
Air Force Defense Research Sciences Program DOD
http://afosr.sciencewise.com http://www.defenselink.mil
New World Vistas Research Program DOD
http://ecs.rams.com/afosr/ http://www.defenselink.mil
Civil Engineering program DOD
http://www.mvk.usace.army.mil/contract http://www.defenselink.mil
Electromagnetics Technology Division DOD



http://www.herbb.hanscom.af.mil/ http://www.defenselink.mil
Space and Missiles Technologies Program DOD
http://www.plh.af.mil/ http://www.defenselink.mil
Military Medical Research and Development Program DOD
http://www.usamraa.army.mil http://www.defenselink.mil
US Display Consortium Program DOD
http://www.usdc.org/ http://www.defenselink.mil
Defense Advanced Research Projects Agency (DARPA) DOD
http://www.darpa.mil http://www.defenselink.mil
Research and Technology Development Program DOD
http://www.darpa.mil/cmo http://www.defenselink.mil
Unconventional Pathogen Countermeasures (UPC) DOD
http://www.darpa.mil/DSO/ http://www.defenselink.mil

Energy
Conservation Research and Development DOE
See DOE http://www.fe.doe.gov
Inventions and Innovation Program DOE
http://www.oit.doe.gov/inventions/ http://www.fe.doe.gov
Fossil Energy Research & Development Program DOE
http://www.fe.doe.gov/ http://www.fe.doe.gov
Office of Energy Research Financial Assistance Program DOE
http://www.er.doe.gov/production/grants/guide.html http://www.fe.doe.gov
Nat'l Industrial Competitiveness through Energy, Environment and
Economics Program DOE
http://www.oit.doe.gov/nice3 http://www.fe.doe.gov
Regional Biomass Energy Program DOE
http://www.westbioenergy.org http://www.fe.doe.gov
Environmental Management Science Program DOE
http://www.er.doe.gov/production/grants/merit.html http://www.fe.doe.gov
Cooperative Automotive Research for Advanced Technology DOE
http://www.ipd.anl.gov/carat/index.htm http://www.fe.doe.gov

Inertial Fusion Science in Support of Stockpile Stewardship Program DOE
http://www.dp.doe.gpv/ifnif/grants.htm http://www.fe.doe.gov
Renewable Energy Research and Development Program DOE
http://www.pr.doe.gov/gdtoc.html http://www.fe.doe.gov

Environmental
Agricultural Research Program-Special Grants USDA
http://www.reeusda.gov/ http://www.usda.gov
Biotechnology Risk Assessment Research Grants Program USDA
http://www.reeusda.gov/crgam/biotechrisk/biotech.htm http://www.usda.gov
Forestry Research Program USDA
http://www.fs.fed.us http://www.usda.gov
National Research Initiative Competitive Grants Program USDA
http://www.reeusda.gov/nri http://www.usda.gov
Pest Management Alternatives Program USDA
http://www.reusda.gov/ipm/pmap.htm http://www.usda.gov
Unallied Industry Projects DOC
See Dept of Commerce http://home.doc.gov



Fisheries Development and Utilization Grants Program (Saltonstall-
Kennedy Grant Program ) DOC
http://www.nmfs.gov/sfweb/skhome.html http://home.doc.gov
Hydrologic Research Program DOC
See DOC http://home.doc.gov
National Marine Sanctuary Program DOC
http://www.nos.noaa.gov/ocrm/nmsp/ http://home.doc.gov
Sea Grant Support Program DOC
http://www.mdsg.umd.edu/NSGO/ http://home.doc.gov
http://www.usc.edu/go/seagrant
National Undersea Research Program DOC
http://www.nurp.noaa.gov http://home.doc.gov
Climate and Atmospheric Research Program DOC
http://www.ogp.noaa.gov/ http://home.doc.gov
Unallied Science Program DOC
See DOC http://home.doc.gov
Climate and Air Quality Research DOC
See DOC http://home.doc.gov
Meterologic and Hydrologic Modernization Development Program Nat'l Oceanic & Atmospheric Admin.
See DOC
Civil Engineering Program DOD
http://www.wes.army.mil http://www.defenselink.mil
Fossil Energy Research and Development Program DOE
http://www.fe.doe.gov/ http://www.fe.doe.gov
National Industrial Competitiveness through Energy Environment and
Economics Program DOE
http://www.oit.doe.gov/nice3 http://www.fe.doe.gov
Regional Biomass Energy Program DOE
http://www.westbioenergy.org http://www.fe.doe.gov
Environmental Management Science Program DOE
http://emsp.em.doe.gov http://www.fe.doe.gov
http://www.em.doe.gov
Cooperative Automotive Research for Advanced Technology (CARAT)
Program DOE
http://www.ipd.anl.gov/carat/index.htm http://www.fe.doe.gov

Inertial Fusion Science in Support of Stockpile Stewardship Program DOE
http://www.dp.doe.gov/ifnif/grants.htm http://www.fe.doe.gov
Renewable Energy Research and Development Program DOE
http://www.eren.doe.gov http://www.fe.doe.gov
Biological Response to Environmental Health Hazards NIEHS
Website: http://www.nih.gov/grants/guide/index.html
Applied Toxicological Research and Testing Program NIEHS
See DHHS
US Geological Survey Research and Data Acquisition Program DOI, USGS
http://www.usgs.gov/

National Spatial Data Infrastructure Cooperative Agreements Program DOI, USGS
http://www.fgdc.gov
National Center for Preservation Technology And Training Program DOI, Nat'l Park Service
http://www.ncptt.nps.gov
Environmental Protection Agency-Consolidated Research Program EPA



http://www.epa.gov/docs/crb/ http://www.epa.gov
Superfund Innovative Technololgy Evaluation (SITE) Program EPA
http://www.epa.gov/ORD/SITE/ http://www.epa.gov
Surveys, Studies, Investigations and Special Purpose Assistance EPA

http://www.epa.gov
Biological Sciences Program NSF
http://www.nsf.gov/home/bio/start.htm http://www.nsf.gov
Geosciences Program NSF
http://www.geo.nsf.gov/ http://www.nsf.gov
Mathematical and Physical Sciences Program NSF
http://www.nsf.gov/mps/ http://www.nsf.gov

Factory Automation and Manufacturing
Dual Use Science & Technology Program (DUS&T) DOD
http://www.dtic.mil/dust http://www.defenselink.mil
US Display Consortium Program DOD
http://www.usdc.org/ http://www.defenselink.mil
Defense Advance Research Projects Agency (DARPA) Programs DOD
http://www.darpa.mil http://www.defenselink.mil
Research and Technology Program DOD
http://www.darpa.mil/cmo http://www.defenselink.mil
Engineering Grants Program NSF
http://www.nsf.gov/home/eng/start.htm http://www.nsf.gov
Geosciences Program NSF
http://www.nsf.gov/home/grants/grants/ forms.htm http://www.nsf.gov

Medical
Advanced Technology Program DOC
http://www.atp.nist.gov/ http://home.doc.gov
Unallied Industry Projects DOC
See DOC http://home.doc.gov
Military Medical Research and Development Program DOD
http://www.usamraa.army.mil http://www.defenselink.mil
Orphan Products Grants Program-Food and Drug Admin Research HHS
http://www.fda.gov/orphan/grants
Occupational Safety and Health Research Grants Program HHS
http://www.cdc.gov/niosh
Biological Research to Environment Health Hazards Program NIEHS
See HHS
Applied Toxicological Research & Testing Program NIEHS
See HHS
Oral Disease and Disorders Research Program NIDR
See HHS
Drug Abuse research Program Neuroscience & Behavioral Research
See HHS
Comparative Medicine Research Program Natl Ctr Research Resource
http://www.ncrr.nih.gov/biotech.htm
Biomedical Technology Program Natl Ctr Research Resource
http://www.ncrr.nih.gov/compmed.htm
Cancer Biology Research Program National Cancer Institute
http://www.nci.nih.gov/dcb/dcbhom.htm http://www.nci.nih.gov
Cancer Control Program NCI



http://dcp.nci.nih.gov/DCP/
Cell Biology & Biophysics Research Program NIGM
http://www.nigms.nih.gov
Heart and Vascular Disease Research Program Natl Heart,Lung & Blood Institute
See HHS
Lung Disease Research Program NIH
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/nhlbi/grant2/dld/dld.h http://www.nih.gov
Blood Disease And Resource Research Program NIH
http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/nhlbi/grant2/dbdr/dbdr.htm http://www.nih.gov
Arthritis, Musculoskeletal & Skin disease NIH
http:// www.nih.gov/niams/grants/ http://www.nih.gov
Diabetes, Endocrinology and Metabolism Research Program NIH
http://www.ep.niddk.nih.gov/divisions/ldem/demhome.htm http://www.nih.gov
Digestive Disease & Nutrition Research Program NIH
http://www.niddk.nih.gov/fund/ddn docs.htm http://www.nih.gov
Clinical Research Related to Neurological Disorders NIH
Website See HHS http://www.nih.gov
Allergy, Immunology & Transplantation research Program NIH
http://www.niad.nih.gov/research/Dait.htm http://www.nih.gov
Microbiology & Infectious Diseases Research NIH
See HHS http://www.nih.gov
Pharmacology, Physiology & Biological Chemistry Research NIH
See HHS http://www.nih.gov
Population Research Program NIH
See HHS http://www.nih.gov
Vision Research Program Natl Eye Institute
http://www.nei.nih.gov/ http://www.nei.nih.gov
Center for Medical Rehabilitation Research Program Natl Eye Institute
http://silk.nih.gov/silk/NCMRR http://www.nei.nih.gov
Cancer Cause & Prevention Research Program Natl Eye Institute
See HHS http://www.nei.nih.gov
Cancer Detection & Diagnosis Research Program Natl Cancer Institute
See HHS http://www.nci.nih.gov
Cancer treatment Research Program Natl Cancer Institute
See HHS http://www.nci.nih.gov
Injury Prevention & Control Research Program NIH
See HHS http://www.nih.gov
Genetics & Development Biology Research Program NIH
See HHS http://www.nih.gov
National Center On Sleep Disorders Research Program NIH
See HHS http://www.nih.gov
Clinical Research Related to Neurobiological Disorders Program NIH
See HHS http://www.nih.gov
Human Genome Research Program NIH
http://www.nhgri.nih.gov http://www.nih.gov
Biometry & Risk Estimation Program-Health Risks from Environmental
Exposures NIH
See HHS http://www.nih.gov

Pharmaceuticals
Advanced Technology Program DOC
http://www.atp.nist.gov/ http://home.doc.gov



Military Medical Research & Development Program DOD
http://www.usamraa.army.mil http://www.defenselink.mil
Orphan Products Grants Program-Food and Drug Administration
Research HHS
http://www.fda.gov/orphan/grants
Cancer Control Program Natl Cancer Institute
http://dcp.nci.nih.gov/DCP/ http://www.nci.nih.gov
Cell Biology & Biophysics Research Program NIGMS
http://www.nigms.nih.gov
Heart & Vascular Disease Research Program NIH
See HHS http://www.nih.gov
Vision research Program Natl Eye Institue
http://www.nei.nih.gov/ http://www.nei.nih.gov

Center for Medical Rehabilitation Research Program
Natl Institue of Child Health & Human
Development

http://www.silk.nih.gov/silk/NCMRR

Photonics
US Display Consortium Program DOD
http://www.usdc.org/ http://www.defenselink.mil

Subassemblies and Components
Biological Response to Environmental Health Hazards Program NIH
See HHS http://www.nih.gov
Cancer Cause & Prevention Research Program Natl Cancer Institute
See HHS http://www.nci.nih.gov
Cancer Detection & Diagnosis Research Program Natl Cancer Institute
See HHS http://www.nci.nih.gov

Telecommunications

Advanced Technology Program
DOC, Natl Institute of Standards &
Technology

http://www.atp.nist.gov/
Dual Use Science Technology Program (DUS&T) DOD

http://www.defenselink.mil
Defense Advanced Research Projects Agendy (DARPA) Programs DOD
http://darpa.mil http://www.defenselink.mil
Inventions & Innovation Program DOE
http://www.Oit.doe.gov/inventions/ http://www.fe.doe.gov
Innovations Deserving Exploratory Analysis (IDEA) Program DOT
http://www4.nationalacademics.org/trb/dive-idea http://www.dot.gov
Computer & Information Science & Engineering Program NSF
http://www.cise.nsf.gov/ http://www.nsf.gov
Geosciences Program NSF
http://www.geo.nsf.gov/ http://www.nsf.gov

Testing, Calibration & Measurements
Agricultural Research Program- Special Grants USDA
http://www.reeusda.gov/ http://www.usda.gov
Biotechnology Risk Assessment Research Grants Program USDA
http://www.reeusda.gov/crgam/biotechrisk/biotech.htm http://www.usda.gov
Forestry Research Program USDA



http://www.fs.fed.us http://www.usda.gov
National Research Initiative Competitive Grants Programs USDA
http://www.reeusda.gov/nri http://www.usda.gov
Unallied Industry Projects DOC
See DOC http://home.doc.gov
Fisheries Development & Utilization Grants Program DOC
http://www.nmfs.gov/sfweb/skhome.html http://home.doc.gov
National Marine Sanctuary Program DOC
http://www.nos.noaa.gov/ocrm/nmsp/ http://home.doc.gov
See Grant Support Program DOC
http://www.usc.edu/go/seagrant http://home.doc.gov
National Undersea Research Program DOC
http://www.nurp.noaa.gov http://home.doc.gov
Climate & Atmospheric Research Program DOC
http://www.ogp.noaa.gov/ http://home.doc.gov
Unallied Science Program DOC
See DOC http://home.doc.gov
Climate & Air Quality Research DOC
See DOC http://home.doc.gov

Meterologic & Hydrologic Modernization Development Program
Natl Oceanic &Atmospheric Admn., Natl
Weather Serv.

Website" See DOC
Air Force Defense Research Sciences Program DOD
Website" http://afosr.sciencewise.com http://www.defenselink.mil
New World Vistas Research Program DOD
http://ecs.rams.com/afosr/ http://www.defenselink.mil
Civil Engineering Program DOD
http://www/wes.army.mil http://www.defenselink.mil
Military Medical research & development Program DOD
http://www.usamraa.army.mil http://www.defenselink.mil
Research & Technology Development Program DOD
http://www.darpa.mil/cmo http://www.defenselink.mil
Invention & Innovation Program DOE
http://www.oit.doe.gov/inventions/ http://www.fe.doe.gov
Fossil Energy Research & development Program DOE
http://www.fe.doe.gov/ http://www.fe.doe.gov
Office of Energy Research Financial Assistance Program DOE
http://www.er.doe.gov/production/grants/guide.html http://www.fe.doe.gov
Renewable Energy Research & Development Program DOE
http://www.eren.doe.gov http://www.fe.doe.gov
Biological response to Environmental Health Hazards Program NIEHS
See HHS
Applied Toxicological research & Testing Program NIEHS
See HHS
Drug Abuse Research Center NIH
See HHS http://www.nih.gov
Cancer Control Program NIH
http://dcp.nci.nih.gov/DCP/ http://www.nih.gov
Cell Biology & Biophysics Research Program NIGMS
http://www.nigms.nih.gov
Arthritis, Musculoskeletal & Skin Disease Research Program NIH
http://www.nih.gov/niams/grants http://www.nih.gov



Diabetes, Endocrinology & Metabolism research Program NIH
http://www.ed.niddk.nih.gov/divisions/dem/demhome.htm http://www.nih.gov
Biometry & Risk Estimation Program- Health Risk from Environmental
Exposure NIH
See HHS http://www.nih.gov
US Geological Survey Research & Date Acquisition Program DOI, US Geological Survey
http://www.usgs.gov/
Domestic Anti-Terrorism Technology Development Program DOJ
http://www.nlectc.org/ http://www.usdoj.gov
Aviation Research Grants Programs DOT
See DOT http://www.dot.gov
Innovations Deserving Exploration Analysis (IDEA) Program DOT
http://www4.nationalacademies.org/trb/dive-idea http://www.dot.gov
Computer & information Science & Engineering Program NSF
http://www.cise.nsf.gov/ http://www.nsf.gov
Mathmatical & Physical Science Program NSF
http://www.nsf.gov/mps/ http://www.nsf.gov
Polar Programs NSF
http://www.nsf.gov/ http://www.nsf.gov

Transportation
Air Force Defense Research Sciences Program DOD
http://afosr.sciencewise.com http://www.defenselink.mil
New World Vistas Research Program DOD
http://ecs.rams.com/afosr/ http://www.defenselink.mil
Civil Engineering Program DOD
http://www.wes.army.mil http://www.defenselink.mil
Defense Advance Research Projects Agency (DARPA) Programs DOD
http://www.darpa.mil http://www.defenselink.mil
Research & Technology Development Program DOD
http://www.darpa.mil/cmo http://www.defenselink.mil
Cooperative Research for Advanced technology (CARAT) Program DOE
http://www.ipd.anl.gov/carat/index.htm http://www.fe.doe.gov
Aviation Research Grants Program DOT

http://www.dot.gov
Innovations Deserving Exploratory Analysis (IDEA) Program DOT
http://www4nationalacademies.org/trb/dive-idea http://www.dot.gov


